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Montfichet Road

DEVEI.[]PMENT London
CORPORATION E20 1EJ

21 January 2016

INFORMATION REQUEST REFERENCE 15-082

pear I

Thank you for your information request, received on 21 December 2015, with the response
initially due on 21 January 2016.

You asked the London Legacy Development Corporation (Legacy Corporation) to provide
the following information under the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA), following on
from our response to your earlier request, reference 15-072:

1.

| would be grateful therefore if you would provide a map of the plots held by all
landowners and / leaseholders, including but not limited to the LLDC, within the area
known as, but not legally defined as, Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park.

| have to complain that the online map http://queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/the-
park/plan-your-visit/interactive-park-map is not a map of the Park even though it
claims to be as it includes all kinds of areas which are not part of the Park without
attempting to identify what is in the Park and what is not. | believe it is therefore
inaccurate in its claim to be a map of the Park.

| would be grateful if you could therefore provide a list of all known landowners within
the area known as / managed as (but not legally defined as) Queen Elizabeth
Olympic Park. If you do not hold this information, please identify who you believe
does hold this information and what additional information or references are needed
in order to access it, and provide this reference information if it is held.

regarding the issue of common land, the map of landownership you have provided
would appear to include at least two areas of land which were common land, namely
Arena Fields and Morris Field, which are marked in areas described as LLDC
freeholds. As they are marked as LLDC freehold these must be areas the LLDC is
responsible for. | would have thought you would be able to say if they were still
common land or if not how this had been changed. The other area which was
common land would seem to be under the control of the LVRPA. If | understand your
response correctly then you seem to be saying that these two former areas of land
are no longer common land as you said you could not provide information for land for
which you were not responsible but you made no mention of these two pieces of
land, which would seem to be in the LLDC zone of responsibility. Perhaps you could
confirm whether these pieces of land are no longer considered to be common land
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and if when they ceased to be and why. What process was followed to remove their
common land status?

The Legacy Corporation response follows your order.

1. Iwould be grateful therefore if you would provide a map of the plots held by all
landowners and / leaseholders, including but not limited to the LLDC, within the area
known as, but not legally defined as, Queen Elizabeth Olympic Park.

A map is attached in Annex A that provides landownership details in and around the Legacy
Corporation area. Please note: this map is accurate as of November 2014.

2. | have to complain that the online map http://queenelizabetholympicpark.co.uk/the-
park/plan-your-visit/interactive-park-map is not a map of the Park even though it
claims to be as it includes all kinds of areas which are not part of the Park without
attempting to identify what is in the Park and what is not. | believe it is therefore
inaccurate in its claim to be a map of the Park.

We have passed your comment to the relevant team for a response, please let us know if
you would like to formally register this as a complaint. Please note that this has not been
treated as an information request.

3. | would be grateful if you could therefore provide a list of all known landowners within
the area known as / managed as (but not legally defined as) Queen Elizabeth
Olympic Park. If you do not hold this information, please identify who you believe
does hold this information and what additional information or references are needed
in order to access it, and provide this reference information if it is held.

Please see our response to question 1 above.

4. regarding the issue of common land, the map of landownership you have provided
would appear to include at least two areas of land which were common land, namely
Arena Fields and Morris Field, which are marked in areas described as LLDC
freeholds. As they are marked as LLDC freehold these must be areas the LLDC is
responsible for. | would have thought you would be able to say if they were still
common land or if not how this had been changed. The other area which was
common land would seem to be under the control of the LVRPA. If | understand your
response correctly then you seem to be saying that these two former areas of land
are no longer common land as you said you could not provide information for land for
which you were not responsible but you made no mention of these two pieces of
land, which would seem to be in the LLDC zone of responsibility. Perhaps you could
confirm whether these pieces of land are no longer considered to be common land
and if when they ceased to be and why. What process was followed to remove their
common land status?

Any changes in status were undertaken pursuant to the powers granted in the London
Olympic Games and Paralympic Games Act 2006.

If you are unhappy with our response to your request and wish to make a complaint or
request a review of our decision, you should write to:

Executive Director of Finance and Corporate Services
London Legacy Development Corporation
Level 10
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1 Stratford Place
Montfichet Road
London

E20 1EJ

Please note: complaints and requests for internal review received more than two months
after the initial response will not be handled.

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you may appeal directly to the
Information Commissioner at the address given below. You should do this within two months
of our final decision. There is no charge for making an appeal.

Further information on the Freedom of Information Act 2000 is available from the Information
Commissioner’s Office:

Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

SK9 5AF

Telephone 08456 30 60 60 or 01625 54 57 45

Website www.ico.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

On behaitof N

FOI / EIR Co-ordinator
London Legacy Development Corporation
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